
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

MEMO TO COUNCIL 
 

To:   Mayor Soloman and Members of Council 
 

From:   Mark H. Kluge, Manager of Planning 
 

Meeting Date: 2025-05-27 

 

Subject:   Update on File SPA01-2022 – 10 Watson Road Roll #106585 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Purpose 

To provide Council with an update on the Status of the Site Plan Application File SPA01-2022, 

for 10 Watson Road, Roll #106585. 

Background 

At the May 13, 2025, Council Meeting Deputy Mayor Rentsch requested an update on the 

status of the Site Plan Application File SPA01-2022, for 10 Watson Road, Roll #106585. 

Discussion 

To date there has been no activity on the file since August 9, 2024.  A detailed chronology has 

been provided in Appendix 1 to this memo. 

 
Financial Impact 
 
There is no financial impact associated with this memo. 
 
 

Attachments 
 
Appendix 1 – Chronology for SPA01-2022 – 10 Watson Road 
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This Council Memo was submitted by, 
Mark H. Kluge 
Manager of Planning 
519-928-5652 ext. 225 
mkluge@townofgrandvalley.ca  
 
 
This Council Memo was approved by,  
Meghan Townsend  
Chief Administrative Officer/Clerk 
519-928-5652 ext. 222 
mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca 
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